
 

1 

                                    (*) = approval item   
 

Downtown Improvement Board 
Regular Monthly Meeting 

Tuesday, November 24, 2020 
7:30am 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order 

a. Comments from the Chairman  
 

II. Recurring Agenda  
a. Meeting was properly noticed 

b. *Approval of the proposed meeting agenda for November 24, 2020 

c. *Approval of the minutes from the regular meeting of the DIB held on 

October 27, 2020 
 

III. Finance 

a. *October Finance Consent Agenda      
b. *DIB – October Financials  

c. *DIB – September Financials  

d. 2020 Audit Presentation- Kristen McAllister 
 

IV. On-Going Business 
a. StreetPlus October Report  
b. Palafox Market 
c. FCLF Opening Ceremony 

 
V. New Business   

a. Public Water Bottle Refilling Station Discussion 
b. NYE Fire Works 

 
VI. Marketing Report  

a. October marketing report 
b. All I want for Christmas Campaign Update 

 
VII. On–Hold  

a. Street Cameras – final camera on-hold for Seville Tower repairs   



 

2 

                                    (*) = approval item   
 

 
VIII.      Upcoming Events  

a. Winter Fest Virtual Lighting Ceremony 5:00 11/27 
 

IX. Public Comment 
 

X. Adjournment 
 

 Next meeting – December 22, 2020  
 
 
 
 
 

                            
 
        



MINUTES OF THE DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting 
Tuesday, October 27, 2020, 7:30 a.m. 

 
Attendance 
 

Michael Carro, Chairman 

Kevin Lehman, Adam Cobb, Jean Pierre N’Dione, Patti Sonnen 
Councilwoman Ann Hill, ex officio, Commissioner Robert Bender, ex officio 
Walker Wilson, Executive Director 
Sydney Barrow, Palafox Market & Event Manager 

 
Call to Order 
 

a. Chairman Carro called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. 
 
Recurring Agenda  
 

a. Mr. Wilson confirmed that the meeting was properly noticed. 
b. The proposed meeting agenda was unanimously approved. 
c. Minutes of the regular meeting of the DIB held on September 22, 2020, were 

unanimously approved. 
 
Finance 
 

a. September Finance Consent Agenda – Voting postponed until November meeting. 
b. DIB – September financials - Voting postponed until November meeting. 
c. DPMD – September financials - Voting postponed until November meeting. 
d. 2020 Audit update 

1. Mr. Wilson reported that the audit is well underway and running smoothly. 
 
Ongoing Business 
  

a. StreetPlus September report 
1. Photos were provided to the board members depicting cleanup after Hurricane Sally. 

b. City Inspections Contractor Survey – Next-step discussion 
1. Mr. Lehman suggested that the survey be re-sent in the May-June time frame to 

compare results. 
2. Mr. Kerrith Fiddler added that he has been working with the city’s inspection services 

in discussing things that can be done internally to improve service. 
c. Drain Art Dixon School of Arts & Sciences – completed. 
d. Palafox Market - Opened October 3 and is in Phase II of opening.  Update was given by 

Mr. Wilson, and Sydney Barrow was welcomed as Palafox Market and Event Manager. 
1. There was discussion about expanding the boundaries to the parking lots of One 

Palafox Place and Studer Community Institute.  A future consideration may be to 
offer a trolley if profits allow. 

 



e. First City Lights Festival update was given by Mr. Wilson. 
1. Lighting ceremony is scheduled for 4:30 on Black Friday. 
2. Mr. Fiddler will follow up with the City to determine if the power box at Garden and 

Palafox can be repaired before Thanksgiving. 
 
New Business 
 

a. Annual DIB Report – Approved unanimously.   Mr. Wilson will present the report to 
City Council at its December meeting. 

b. Motor vehicle Noise Fla. Stat. 316.293 
1. Captain Davis and Officer Partridge of PPD reported positive responses from would-

be offenders, and each feel the campaign has been successful thus far. 
c. Homelessness Summit – To be held Thursday, October 29, 2:00 p.m., at the Saenger. 
d. MOU Waste Co-Op Agreement – Unanimously approved. 

 
Marketing Report 
 

a. The September marketing report was presented by Caron Sjoberg of Ideaworks. 
b. All I Want for Christmas Campaign 

1. There was a discussion concerning restructuring the cash prizes to include more 
winners, winning a lesser amount. 

2. Mr. Cobb made a motion to approve the campaign, capped at $5,000, and for 
Ms. Sjoberg to work with the ED to refine the plan and get started.  Seconded by 
Ms. Sonnen and carried unanimously. 

 
Additional Comments 
 

Mr. Cobb asked that at the next meeting, the board discuss ways DIB can support 
downtown businesses, which is its core function. 
 

On Hold 
  

a. Street Cameras – Final camera is on hold for Seville Tower repairs. 
 
Upcoming Events 
 

a. October 29 – City and DIB Homelessness Summit 
b. November 18 & 19 - EntreCon interactive online - $99 and up, registration required 

 
Public Comment – None 
 
Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 a.m. 



Sep 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101 · Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating

101.1 · BP Funds for Beautification 68,146.07
101.2 · LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance 5,000.00
101 · Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating - O... 188,002.68

Total 101 · Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating 261,148.75

Total Checking/Savings 261,148.75

Other Current Assets
140.5 · Due from Friends of Downtown 888.25
162 · City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm 1,000.00
164 · Prepaid Insurance 9,909.00
165 · Prepaid Rent 1,237.72

Total Other Current Assets 13,034.97

Total Current Assets 274,183.72

Fixed Assets
Puppy Pit Stop Project 72,745.00
240 · Equipment 167,642.75
260 · Furniture & Fixtures 4,541.23
275 · Website Capitalized 10,850.00
300 · Less Accumulated Depreciation -118,225.58

Total Fixed Assets 137,553.40

TOTAL ASSETS 411,737.12

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

450 · Accounts Payable 6,418.53

Total Accounts Payable 6,418.53

Other Current Liabilities
452 · Compensated Absences 366.63
Due to Parking 55,898.44
Accrued Salaries 1,316.49
485 · Prepaid OH Reimbursement 632.00
481 · Sales Tax Payable 17.86
453 · 403(b) Employer Contribution 2,001.47
457 · Child Support W/H 211.51
458 · Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr 1,557.40

471 · Payroll Liabilities 4,620.24
4849 · Deferred Revenue Sign Maint 5,000.00
490 · Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes -0.04

Total Other Current Liabilities 71,622.00

Total Current Liabilities 78,040.53

Total Liabilities 78,040.53

Equity
32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets 319,566.41
587 · Fund Balance

302-001 · Audit Reclass 39,018.00
587 · Fund Balance - Other -115,563.00

Total 587 · Fund Balance -76,545.00

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of September 30, 2020



Sep 30, 20

Net Income 90,675.18

Total Equity 333,696.59

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 411,737.12

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of September 30, 2020



Sep 20 Budget $ Over Budget Oct '19 - Sep ... YTD Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4085 · LTU - Sidewalk Pressure Washing 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4000 · Misc Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,732.00 0.00
4010 · Ad Valorem Revenue 45,068.92 45,068.92 0.00 549,919.62 540,827.00
4015 · CRA Interlocal Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 380,550.71 380,551.00
4020 · Website Membership and Map 0.00 30.00 -30.00 720.00 500.00
Program Revenue

4030 · Palafox Market Vendor Payments 280.00 8,154.50 -7,874.50 51,885.25 97,854.00

Total Program Revenue 280.00 8,154.50 -7,874.50 51,885.25 97,854.00

4060 · DMPD OverHd Reimbursement
4060.60 · Other OH Reimbursement 90.16 0.00 90.16 4,009.51 0.00
4060.51 · 403(b) Employer OH Reimb - A... 1,117.15 0.00 1,117.15 8,269.94 0.00
4060.50 · Salaries OH Reimb - Ambassad... 15,859.12 0.00 15,859.12 119,305.74 0.00
4060.10 · Bookkeeping OH Reimb 2,370.00 0.00 2,370.00 8,520.00 0.00
4060.20 · Legal Fees OH Reimb 278.50 0.00 278.50 8,300.50 0.00
4060.30 · Marketing OH Reimb 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,192.02 0.00
4060.40 · Salaries OH Reimb 3,115.57 0.00 3,115.57 62,188.23 0.00
4060 · DMPD OverHd Reimbursement - O... 11,283.24 40,202.84 -28,919.60 135,398.88 482,434.00

Total 4060 · DMPD OverHd Reimbursement 34,113.74 40,202.84 -6,089.10 357,184.82 482,434.00

4080 · Bollard Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,500.00
4900 · Sales Tax Collected -17.86 0.00 -17.86 -3,602.81 0.00

Total Income 79,444.80 93,456.26 -14,011.46 1,349,089.59 1,510,166.00

Gross Profit 79,444.80 93,456.26 -14,011.46 1,349,089.59 1,510,166.00

Expense
5227 · PPD Security 15,000.00 2,500.00 12,500.00 45,000.00 30,000.00
6012 · Market Security 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.00 6,000.00
6011 · Market App Program Fee 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.00 2,000.00
5005 · Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 166.67 -166.67 715.00 2,000.00
5000 · CRA Interlocal Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 380,550.71 380,551.00
5001 · Salaries, Benefits & Taxes

5003.51 · 403(b) Employer Cont - Ambass... 1,117.15 0.00 1,117.15 8,269.94 0.00
5001.11 · Ambassador Salary Expense 15,859.12 27,283.92 -11,424.80 119,305.74 327,407.00
5003.5 · 403(b) Employer Contribution 852.19 0.00 852.19 7,065.36 0.00
5001.9 · Payroll Admin Fees 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.00 3,600.00
5001 · Salaries, Benefits & Taxes - Other 21,235.95 7,023.42 14,212.53 154,827.09 84,281.00

Total 5001 · Salaries, Benefits & Taxes 39,064.41 34,607.34 4,457.07 289,468.13 415,288.00

5006 · Board Meetings 833.00 541.67 291.33 5,477.27 6,500.00
5007 · Annual Meeting 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.19 2,000.00
5008 · Committee Meetings 0.00 225.00 -225.00 0.00 2,700.00
5009 · Bank Charges 76.50 452.00 -375.50 865.50 5,424.00
5010 · Bank Direct Deposit Fee 0.00 10.42 -10.42 0.00 125.00
5004 · Insurance Expense-Other 2,030.47 2,000.00 30.47 18,317.86 24,000.00
5011 · Interest Expense 38.12 16.67 21.45 315.18 200.00
5012 · Office Rent 1,231.72 1,202.75 28.97 14,450.09 14,433.00
5013 · Office Supplies 225.83 266.67 -40.84 2,257.43 3,200.00
5014 · Office Equipment/Software 325.78 416.67 -90.89 5,235.69 5,000.00
5015 · Postage 0.00 83.34 -83.34 503.25 1,000.00
5016 · Telecommunications 753.94 1,125.00 -371.06 11,175.23 13,500.00
5017 · Website Support 250.00 583.34 -333.34 4,680.75 7,000.00
5018 · Website Hosting

5018.40 · Website-GoDaddy 0.00 57.51 0.00
5018 · Website Hosting - Other 302.88 166.67 136.21 776.81 2,000.00

Total 5018 · Website Hosting 302.88 166.67 136.21 834.32 2,000.00

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

Accrual Basis September 2020



Sep 20 Budget $ Over Budget Oct '19 - Sep ... YTD Budget

5019 · Computer Support/Email Leasing 723.65 208.34 515.31 3,582.45 2,500.00
5020 · Dues, Subscriptions, Publicatio 750.07 375.00 375.07 3,592.56 4,500.00
5021 · Travel Entertainment & Educ. 169.37 416.67 -247.30 2,785.63 5,000.00
5023 · Marketing Consultants 5,747.35 6,666.67 -919.32 93,626.80 80,000.00

5024 · Bookkeeping 4,180.00 2,083.34 2,096.66 19,715.00 25,000.00
5025 · Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,475.00 18,000.00
5026 · Legal Counsel 996.00 1,416.67 -420.67 13,182.81 17,000.00

5027 · Economic Development 3,080.00 5,083.34 -2,003.34 20,778.26 61,000.00
5028 · Arts and Culture 0.00 4,166.67 -4,166.67 8,031.25 50,000.00
5029 · Donation to Friends of Downtown -15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
6000 · Palafox Market

6001 · Palafox Market Project Mgmt 476.25 5,012.84 -4,536.59 22,643.63 60,154.00
6003 · Permits / Street Closure 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 1,200.00
6004 · Portable Toilet Rental 0.00 1,291.67 -1,291.67 11,455.00 15,500.00

6006 · Farm Visit- Mileage Reimburseme 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
6007 · Marketing 883.75 500.00 383.75 6,577.50 6,000.00
6008 · PMkt Credit Card Fees 0.00 125.00 -125.00 555.71 1,500.00
6010 · Sales Tax Interest 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.00 5,000.00
6000 · Palafox Market - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,218.76 0.00

Total 6000 · Palafox Market 1,860.00 7,346.18 -5,486.18 45,950.60 89,854.00

7000 · Ambassador Program
7001 · Ambassador Program Labor 0.00 13,282.59 -13,282.59 0.00 159,391.00
7003 · Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 476.38 0.00
7004 · Equipment - Capital -2,701.62 0.00 -2,701.62 300.18 0.00
7005 · Equipment R & M 0.00 0.00 0.00 242.04 0.00
7000 · Ambassador Program - Other 10,811.09 0.00 10,811.09 147,912.01 0.00

Total 7000 · Ambassador Program 8,109.47 13,282.59 -5,173.12 148,930.61 159,391.00

Total Expense 70,748.56 86,076.35 -15,327.79 1,222,520.57 1,510,166.00

Net Ordinary Income 8,696.24 7,379.91 1,316.33 126,569.02 0.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

FL UC Reimbursement 0.00 2,501.81
4980 · Sales Tax Collection Allowance 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.65 0.00

Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,610.46 0.00

Other Expense
Prior Period Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,079.30 0.00
5900 · Depreciation 18,425.00 18,425.00

Total Other Expense 18,425.00 0.00 18,425.00 38,504.30 0.00

Net Other Income -18,425.00 0.00 -18,425.00 -35,893.84 0.00

Net Income -9,728.76 7,379.91 -17,108.67 90,675.18 0.00

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

Accrual Basis September 2020



$ Over Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4085 · LTU - Sidewalk Pressure Washing 0.00 6,500.00
4000 · Misc Income 4,732.00 0.00
4010 · Ad Valorem Revenue 9,092.62 540,827.00
4015 · CRA Interlocal Income -0.29 380,551.00
4020 · Website Membership and Map 220.00 500.00
Program Revenue

4030 · Palafox Market Vendor Payments -45,968.75 97,854.00

Total Program Revenue -45,968.75 97,854.00

4060 · DMPD OverHd Reimbursement
4060.60 · Other OH Reimbursement 4,009.51 0.00
4060.51 · 403(b) Employer OH Reimb - A... 8,269.94 0.00
4060.50 · Salaries OH Reimb - Ambassad... 119,305.74 0.00
4060.10 · Bookkeeping OH Reimb 8,520.00 0.00
4060.20 · Legal Fees OH Reimb 8,300.50 0.00
4060.30 · Marketing OH Reimb 11,192.02 0.00
4060.40 · Salaries OH Reimb 62,188.23 0.00
4060 · DMPD OverHd Reimbursement - O... -347,035.12 482,434.00

Total 4060 · DMPD OverHd Reimbursement -125,249.18 482,434.00

4080 · Bollard Rentals -300.00 1,500.00
4900 · Sales Tax Collected -3,602.81 0.00

Total Income -161,076.41 1,510,166.00

Gross Profit -161,076.41 1,510,166.00

Expense
5227 · PPD Security 15,000.00 30,000.00
6012 · Market Security -6,000.00 6,000.00
6011 · Market App Program Fee -2,000.00 2,000.00
5005 · Workers Comp Insurance -1,285.00 2,000.00
5000 · CRA Interlocal Payment -0.29 380,551.00
5001 · Salaries, Benefits & Taxes

5003.51 · 403(b) Employer Cont - Ambass... 8,269.94 0.00
5001.11 · Ambassador Salary Expense -208,101.26 327,407.00
5003.5 · 403(b) Employer Contribution 7,065.36 0.00
5001.9 · Payroll Admin Fees -3,600.00 3,600.00
5001 · Salaries, Benefits & Taxes - Other 70,546.09 84,281.00

Total 5001 · Salaries, Benefits & Taxes -125,819.87 415,288.00

5006 · Board Meetings -1,022.73 6,500.00
5007 · Annual Meeting -1,976.81 2,000.00
5008 · Committee Meetings -2,700.00 2,700.00
5009 · Bank Charges -4,558.50 5,424.00
5010 · Bank Direct Deposit Fee -125.00 125.00
5004 · Insurance Expense-Other -5,682.14 24,000.00
5011 · Interest Expense 115.18 200.00
5012 · Office Rent 17.09 14,433.00
5013 · Office Supplies -942.57 3,200.00
5014 · Office Equipment/Software 235.69 5,000.00
5015 · Postage -496.75 1,000.00
5016 · Telecommunications -2,324.77 13,500.00
5017 · Website Support -2,319.25 7,000.00
5018 · Website Hosting

5018.40 · Website-GoDaddy 57.51 0.00
5018 · Website Hosting - Other -1,223.19 2,000.00

Total 5018 · Website Hosting -1,165.68 2,000.00

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

Accrual Basis September 2020



$ Over Budget Annual Budget

5019 · Computer Support/Email Leasing 1,082.45 2,500.00
5020 · Dues, Subscriptions, Publicatio -907.44 4,500.00
5021 · Travel Entertainment & Educ. -2,214.37 5,000.00
5023 · Marketing Consultants 13,626.80 80,000.00

5024 · Bookkeeping -5,285.00 25,000.00
5025 · Audit -10,525.00 18,000.00
5026 · Legal Counsel -3,817.19 17,000.00

5027 · Economic Development -40,221.74 61,000.00
5028 · Arts and Culture -41,968.75 50,000.00
5029 · Donation to Friends of Downtown 0.00 75,000.00
6000 · Palafox Market

6001 · Palafox Market Project Mgmt -37,510.37 60,154.00
6003 · Permits / Street Closure -700.00 1,200.00
6004 · Portable Toilet Rental -4,045.00 15,500.00

6006 · Farm Visit- Mileage Reimburseme -500.00 500.00
6007 · Marketing 577.50 6,000.00
6008 · PMkt Credit Card Fees -944.29 1,500.00
6010 · Sales Tax Interest -5,000.00 5,000.00
6000 · Palafox Market - Other 4,218.76 0.00

Total 6000 · Palafox Market -43,903.40 89,854.00

7000 · Ambassador Program
7001 · Ambassador Program Labor -159,391.00 159,391.00
7003 · Communications 476.38 0.00
7004 · Equipment - Capital 300.18 0.00
7005 · Equipment R & M 242.04 0.00
7000 · Ambassador Program - Other 147,912.01 0.00

Total 7000 · Ambassador Program -10,460.39 159,391.00

Total Expense -287,645.43 1,510,166.00

Net Ordinary Income 126,569.02 0.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

FL UC Reimbursement
4980 · Sales Tax Collection Allowance 108.65 0.00

Total Other Income 2,610.46 0.00

Other Expense
Prior Period Adjustment 20,079.30 0.00
5900 · Depreciation

Total Other Expense 38,504.30 0.00

Net Other Income -35,893.84 0.00

Net Income 90,675.18 0.00

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

Accrual Basis September 2020



Row Labels Sum of Count of  category

311 Report 3

Alley 27

Animal 2

Directions 2

Event Support 23

Graffiti Removed - SF 10

Hospitality 7

Pressure Washing 1

Quality of Life 7

Social Service Outreach Referral 56

Streets 161

Trash 72

Tree Wells 1

Waste Cleaning 17

Weed Abatement - SF 17

Grand Total 406 3

27

2 2

23

10 7
1

7

56

161

72

1

17 17

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

October 2020 - Streetplus Report

Total

Categories

Sum of Count of  category



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  1 

Custom Fireworks  
Proposal 

for 

Pensacola  
Downtown Improvement Board 

December 31, 2020 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  2 

Pyro Shows is pleased to submit the following customized firework proposal Pensacola Downtown 

Improvement Board’s New Year’s Eve Celebration on December 31, 2020. 

 

At Pyro Shows, our mission is to provide an EPIC fireworks event to excite and delight your 
audience while attracting a larger number of spectators to your venue!  
 
Pyro Shows places great emphasis on product value, quality, and performance.  Our dedicated 
diligence behind the scenes ensures the outstanding results that we love to provide. 
 
Enjoy reviewing this proposal and remember, “customization” is the key.  We will be happy to make 
adjustments to the proposal to achieve your vision of the show. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  3 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  4 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  5 

SEQUENCE QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION TOTAL

Scene 1 2 8 Shot Plates Assorted Bombettes 16

Scene 2 2 8 Shot Plates Assorted Crossettes 16

Scene 3 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Bombettes 16

Scene 4 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Crossettes 16

Scene 5 2 8 Shot Plates White Bombettes 16

Scene 6 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 7 2 8 Shot Plates Green Bombettes 16

Scene 8 2 8 Shot Plates Green Crossettes 16

Scene 9 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Bombettes 16

Scene 10 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Crossettes 16

Scene 11 2 8 Shot Plates Gold Bombettes 16

Scene 12 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 13 2 8 Shot Plates Blue, White Bombettes 16

Scene 14 2 8 Shot Plates White Crossettes 16

Scene 15 2 8 Shot Plates Color Bombettes 16

Scene 16 2 8 Shot Plates Color Crossettes 16

Scene 17 2 8 Shot Plates Red Bombettes 16

Scene 18 2 8 Shot Plates Red Crossettes 16

Scene 19 2 8 Shot Plates Mulit-Color Bombettes 16

Scene 20 2 8 Shot Plates Multi-Color Crossettes 16

Scene 21 5 8 Shot Plates Variety Bombettes 40

Scene 22 5 8 Shot Plates VarietyCrossettes 40

Scene 23 6 Cannonade Plates 6

Scene 24 8 48 MM Mines 8

TOTAL SHOTS 414



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  6 

SEQUENCE QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION TOTAL

Scene 1 2 8 Shot Plates Assorted Bombettes 16

Scene 2 2 8 Shot Plates Assorted Crossettes 16

Scene 3 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Bombettes 16

Scene 4 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Crossettes 16

Scene 5 2 8 Shot Plates White Bombettes 16

Scene 6 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 7 2 8 Shot Plates Green Bombettes 16

Scene 8 2 8 Shot Plates Green Crossettes 16

Scene 9 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Bombettes 16

Scene 10 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Crossettes 16

Scene 11 2 8 Shot Plates Gold Bombettes 16

Scene 12 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 13 2 8 Shot Plates Blue, White Bombettes 16

Scene 14 2 8 Shot Plates White Crossettes 16

Scene 15 2 8 Shot Plates Color Bombettes 16

Scene 16 2 8 Shot Plates Color Crossettes 16

Scene 17 2 8 Shot Plates Red Bombettes 16

Scene 18 2 8 Shot Plates Red Crossettes 16

Scene 19 2 8 Shot Plates Mulit-Color Bombettes 16

Scene 20 2 8 Shot Plates Multi-Color Crossettes 16

Scene 21 2 8 Shot Plates Variety Bombettes 40

Scene 22 2 8 Shot Plates VarietyCrossettes 16

Scene 23 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Bombettes 16

Scene 24 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Crossettes 16

Scene 25 2 8 Shot Plates White Bombettes 16

Scene 26 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 27 2 8 Shot Plates Green Bombettes 16

Scene 28 2 8 Shot Plates Green Crossettes 16

Scene 29 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Bombettes 16

Scene 30 8 8 Shot Plates Variety Bombettes 64

Scene 31 8 8 Shot Plates VarietyCrossettes 64

Scene 32 8 Cannonade Plates 8

Scene 33 8 48 MM Mines 8

TOTAL SHOTS 632

SEQUENCE QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION TOTAL

Scene 1 2 8 Shot Plates Assorted Bombettes 16

Scene 2 2 8 Shot Plates Assorted Crossettes 16

Scene 3 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Bombettes 16

Scene 4 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Crossettes 16

Scene 5 2 8 Shot Plates White Bombettes 16

Scene 6 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 7 2 8 Shot Plates Green Bombettes 16

Scene 8 2 8 Shot Plates Green Crossettes 16

Scene 9 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Bombettes 16

Scene 10 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Crossettes 16

Scene 11 2 8 Shot Plates Gold Bombettes 16

Scene 12 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 13 2 8 Shot Plates Blue, White Bombettes 16

Scene 14 2 8 Shot Plates White Crossettes 16

Scene 15 2 8 Shot Plates Color Bombettes 16

Scene 16 2 8 Shot Plates Color Crossettes 16

Scene 17 2 8 Shot Plates Red Bombettes 16

Scene 18 2 8 Shot Plates Red Crossettes 16

Scene 19 2 8 Shot Plates Mulit-Color Bombettes 16

Scene 20 2 8 Shot Plates Multi-Color Crossettes 16

Scene 21 2 8 Shot Plates Variety Bombettes 40

Scene 22 2 8 Shot Plates VarietyCrossettes 16

Scene 23 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Bombettes 16

Scene 24 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Crossettes 16

Scene 25 2 8 Shot Plates White Bombettes 16

Scene 26 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 27 2 8 Shot Plates Green Bombettes 16

Scene 28 2 8 Shot Plates Green Crossettes 16

Scene 29 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Bombettes 16

Scene 30 8 8 Shot Plates Variety Bombettes 64

Scene 31 8 8 Shot Plates VarietyCrossettes 64

Scene 32 8 Cannonade Plates 8

Scene 33 8 48 MM Mines 8

TOTAL SHOTS 632

SEQUENCE QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION TOTAL

Scene 1 2 8 Shot Plates Assorted Bombettes 16

Scene 2 2 8 Shot Plates Assorted Crossettes 16

Scene 3 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Bombettes 16

Scene 4 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Crossettes 16

Scene 5 2 8 Shot Plates White Bombettes 16

Scene 6 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 7 2 8 Shot Plates Green Bombettes 16

Scene 8 2 8 Shot Plates Green Crossettes 16

Scene 9 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Bombettes 16

Scene 10 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Crossettes 16

Scene 11 2 8 Shot Plates Gold Bombettes 16

Scene 12 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 13 2 8 Shot Plates Blue, White Bombettes 16

Scene 14 2 8 Shot Plates White Crossettes 16

Scene 15 2 8 Shot Plates Color Bombettes 16

Scene 16 2 8 Shot Plates Color Crossettes 16

Scene 17 2 8 Shot Plates Red Bombettes 16

Scene 18 2 8 Shot Plates Red Crossettes 16

Scene 19 2 8 Shot Plates Mulit-Color Bombettes 16

Scene 20 2 8 Shot Plates Multi-Color Crossettes 16

Scene 21 2 8 Shot Plates Variety Bombettes 40

Scene 22 2 8 Shot Plates VarietyCrossettes 16

Scene 23 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Bombettes 16

Scene 24 2 8 Shot Plates Blue Crossettes 16

Scene 25 2 8 Shot Plates White Bombettes 16

Scene 26 2 8 Shot Plates Crackling Crossettes 16

Scene 27 2 8 Shot Plates Green Bombettes 16

Scene 28 2 8 Shot Plates Green Crossettes 16

Scene 29 2 8 Shot Plates Red, White Bombettes 16

Scene 30 8 8 Shot Plates Variety Bombettes 64

Scene 31 8 8 Shot Plates VarietyCrossettes 64

Scene 32 8 Cannonade Plates 8

Scene 33 8 48 MM Mines 8

TOTAL SHOTS 632



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  7 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  8 

At Pyro Shows, we believe that the mark of a good fireworks 

company is not the absence of an occasional “dud”, but 

what we if there is a “dud”. 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  9 

As fun and festive as fireworks are, Pyro Shows is very serious 

about the safety of our spectators and our crews.  In fact, safety 

is not just our job, its our #1 mission. 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  10 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  11 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  12 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  13 



All information is proprietary and confidential.  No part may be copied or forwarded without the expressed permission of Pyro Shows. Page  14 

We hope you’ve enjoyed reviewing our ideas for your 

show!   
 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

800.662.1331 

pyroshows.com 






	DIB Board Agenda 11.24.2020.pdf
	DIB Minutes 102720.pdf
	September Balance Sheet.pdf
	September PL YTD.pdf
	Copy of 2020 10 October Streetplus Report w Graph.pdf
	Proposal -Pensacola DIB NYE 2020 (002).pdf
	water refill station.pdf

